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The origins of old town names in Shiba area.

This signboard guides the origins of old town
names, each of which in most cases represents its
own history of the beginning or the location.

Minato-cho

This town site was seized by authority in the 7th year of
the Kanbun period (1667), and thereafter became the
residence for Bakufu Obozu (generally called Dobo;
tonsured waiters with the duty to serve tea in the castle).
Therefore the town would generally be called Dobd-chd.
In the Hoei period (1704-1711) it was renamed Shibaminato-
cho after its location near the sea (minato meaning" harbor")
in order to be distinguished from other Dobo-choes that
existed in several places.
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Doteato-cho

In the 7th year of the Kanbun period (1667) a scheme of building Tamon
gate on the north side of the Kanasugibashi bridge was made, and a
bank was built for a future gate. Thereafter the scheme was suspended
and then in the 2nd year of the Jokyo period (1685) the bank was
cleared away. It is said that trademen's houses were constructed at the
bank site that where to develop into this town named Doteato-chd
(doteato meaning" bank site").

Shin'ami-cho

Fishery was extensively carried out in this area. The fishermen had
presented icefish to the shogunate government since the 3rd year of the
Kan'ei period (1626), and consequently they were given an area of 3.3
square kilometers for drying nets as a reward in the 7th year of the same
period (1630). Thereafter they were allowed to live in the area which
eventually developed into this town, named Shin'ami-chd,meaning
literally "new-net-town," because the land was originally given for drying nets.
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